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7 April 2014

Hawkesbury City Council
Karu Wijayasinghe 1 0 AFR 20

Senior Strategic Land Use Planner
Hawkesbury City Council

PO Box 146

Windsor NSW 2756

Dear Karu

Notification of Planning Proposal to rezone Lot 1 DP 700263, Lot 2 DP 700263, Lot C DP
160847, Lot 2 DP 629053 and Lot 3 DP 700263, 120 -188 Hawkesbury Valley Way, Clarendon
to B7 Business Park

Thank you for your letter dated 17 March 2014 regarding the above planning proposal.

Endeavour Energy has zone substation capacity to supply this new business park, however would
require a new 11kV feeder from Windsor zone substation. Endeavour Energy has funding policies
based on user pays principles for connection works.

It is important that arrangements for the supply of electricity to the Business Park development are
determined in a timely manner. In this regard, the developer or their representative should contact
Endeavour Energy’s Network Connections Branch on 133 718.

We look forward to liasing with the developers to ensure electricity supply can be delivered in a
timely and efficient manner.

Yours faithfully

% ‘b’/‘?’/zo 14~

Jason Lu

Capacity Planning Manager
Asset & Network Planning
Endeavour Energy
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